
From: malcolm.smith@srs.gov
To: Devaser, Nishka
Cc: chun.pang@srs.gov; patricia.suggs@srs.gov; Linda.suttora@em.doe.gov; ron.hampton@srs.gov;

thomas.gutmann@srs.gov; mark.mahoney@srs.gov; steven.thomas@srs.gov; virginia.dickert@srs.gov;
kent.rosenberger@srs.gov

Subject: NRC 1/27/11 Salt Waste Monitoring Onsite Observation Follow-up Actions
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 6:40:02 AM
Attachments: SRR_CWDA_2011-00013_R1.pdf

SRR_CWDA_2011_00014_R2.pdf
SRR-CWDA-2011-00031.pdf

Nishka,

As requested during your Salt Waste Monitoring Onsite Observation of January 27, 2011, the
information below is provided for your information.  The information consists of the following: 

Salt 2010 Processing Slide (summary level)  
Vault 4 Inventory Update (with corrected DDA dates)  
Pictures of Vault 4, Cell A roof  

In addition, as requested during the observation,  the Vault 4 inventory of Th-230 (~.028 Ci) vs. the
inventory assumed in the Performance Assessment (SRR-CWDA-2009-00017) (~7.5 Ci) is available in
the SRR slide package (SRR-CWDA-2011-00008) that was provided at the public meeting held the
evening of January 27, 2011. 

Finally, as requested during the observation, data required to calculate and track the Vault 4 inventory
of Tc-99 (~395  Ci as of 9/30/10) vs. the inventory assumed in the Performance Assessment (SRR-
CWDA-2009-00017) (~580 Ci) is available at the SRS public website,   http://sro.srs.gov/saltstone.htm 
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Saltstone 2010 Processing
SRR CWDA 2011 00013  Rev 1
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Feed Pump modification


• Processed 312,000 g 
in 18 runs
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in 7 runs
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NOTE:  Significant salt processing runs only denoted in green text boxes. 03/01/2011








Vault 4 Inventory Update


SRR-CWDA-2011-00014, Rev. 2
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Vault 4 Inventory Update


SRR-CWDA-2011-00014, Rev. 2


• Saltstone has processed 4.17 Mgal salt 
solution and 522 kCi (520 kCi HRRs) from 
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Vault 4, Cell A


• Vault 4, Cell A 
roof:


• Probable cause: 
rainwater 
infiltration


• Cell A does not 
contain saltstone
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Vault 4, Cell A


• Vault 4, Cell A repair:


• Backing bar, non-
shrink grout with 
support plate


• Cell A does not contain 
saltstone


03/01/2011
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Vault 4 Roof


EPDM* Material applied to Vault 4, Cell A,  1/4/11
* Ethylene Propylene Diene Monomer 03/01/2011
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Vault 4 Roof
SRR-CWDA-2011-00031


EPDM* Material applied to Vault 4, Cell A,  1/4/11
* Ethylene Propylene Diene Monomer 03/01/2011






